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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT APR 24 2013
WESTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS CHRIS R. joyn
FAYETTEVILLE DIVISION By " HANSON, Clerk
Deputy Clerk
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)
. ) No. S:/3CRSuoyYl~-day
) 18 US.C. §§ 1014 and 2
CHRISTIAN SANCHEZ )
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury Charges:

On or about 14th day of January, 2009, in the Western District of Arkansas, Fayetteville
Division, the defendant, CHRISTIAN SANCHEZ, knowingly made and cause to be made a
material false statement for the purpose of influencing the action of Countrywide Bank, FSB, an
institution the accounts of which were insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, in
connection with an application, commitment, and loan of PL and ML, for the purchase of property
located at XXXX S. 12th Street, Rogers, Arkansas, by submitting and causing to be submitted to
Countrywide Bank, FSB, a false and fraudulent verification of employment which the defendant
knew was false, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 1014 and 2.
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